
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
CC: 	 Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Sent: 	 2/16/2011 11:31:56 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner 

I guess i 	 DP 
DP 

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 11:06 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Wade, Jill C (SMO) 
Subject: FW: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley RE: ATF's Project Gunrunner 

Letter acknowledges 02.10.11 briefing, requests detailed documents related to E . _ ATF ;indictment and death of 
CBP agent Brian Terry by no later than 02.23.11. 

Mary Gonzales I U.S. Department of Justice I Office of Legislative Affairs I p 202*514*3653 I  c 202*532*3296 I  f 202*305*2643 
mary.gonzales2@usdoj.gov  

From: Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

Not mine issue so I assume someone else will confirm receipt, get it logged in and assigned. 

Karen L Wilson 
Attorney Advisor 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice  

Direct: 202-616-0658 
Fax: 202-514-9353 

From: Downey, Brian (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Brian_Downey©judiciary-rep.senate.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Chen, Edgar (SMO); Wilson, Karen L (SMO) 
Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: A Letter from Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member Grassley. Please confirm receipt, thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Brian 

Brian M. Downey 

DOJ-FF-06744 



Investigative Assistant 
U.S. Committee on the Judiciary 
Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 
U.S. Senate 
Washington, DC 
(P) 202-224-5225 

DOJ-FF-06745 
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